Homedale High School
Matt Holtry- Principal

Hon:ned_ale School
Homedale, Idaho 83628 DIStrICt #370

203 East Idaho Ave

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 7/6/2016

Re: High School Principal Report July, 2016

Homedale Board of Trustees,

The summer seems to be flying by and we are starting to plan ahead for registration and
meeting with staff in August. The maintenance crew has been hard at work painting the
hallways in the main building red/white. This is a big change for the hallways at the high
school and things are looking great. We are excited to get the new bleachers in as well this
next month and to see what a difference they will make not only cosmetically but for school
spirit and pride as well.

e July 6"-8" AVID Training Denver, CO- Summer Institute is AVID's annual
professional learning event for AVID members. More than 39,000 new and veteran
educators come each year, to learn the latest in AVID methodologies and strategies to
successfully implement AVID in their schools. Alex Willson and Randy Lyons are
attending from the High School staff as Alex is the 9" grade AVID teacher and Randy
is the 10 grade AVID elective teacher.

e Registration August 8™, 9t 10" — August 8" Registration Seniors 10 am-12 noon,
Juniors 1 pm — 3 pm. August 9" Registration for Sophomores 10 am-12 noon,
Freshmen 1 pm — 3 pm. August 10" Registration for New Students 9-12 10 am — 12
noon.




